
  
FORT WAYNE COMMUNITY SCHOOLS   

 

Office of the Superintendent 
1200 South Clinton Street • Fort Wayne, IN 46802 • Phone: 260.467.2025 • Fax: 260.467.1975 

TO: Members of the Board of School Trustees 
  
FROM: Mark Daniel 
  
SUBJECT: Construction Contracts for 2025 Miscellaneous Physical Plant 

Improvement Projects 
  
DATE: January 27, 2025 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
It is recommended that the Board approve the following construction contracts for 
the 2025 Physical Plant Improvement Projects: 
 

Project Contractor 
Construction 

Contract 

Electrical JACE Electric $239,000.00 
R3 Roofing – Northrop CMS Roofing $627,110.00 
R4 Roofing – Shawnee Dahm Brothers, Inc. $246,500.00 

Fire Alarm Replacement – 
North Side 

Premier Communications/LA 
Electric $807,770.00 

Pickup Lane - Jefferson Crosby Excavating $524,152.50 

Plumbing 1 Restrooms 
Remodel – Fairfield  Schenkel Construction, Inc. $339,000.00 

 
RELATED INFORMATION: 
 
Darren Hess, Director of Facilities, will be available to answer questions. 


